No.

In the Supreme Court of the Anited States

STATE OF MONTANA, et al.,

Applicants,
v.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF MONTANA, et al.,
Respondents.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Peter M. Torstensen, Jr., a member of the Supreme Court Bar, certify that
on October 29, 2024 three copies of the Application for an Extension of Time to File a
Petition for Writ of Certiorari to the Montana Supreme Court were filed with the
Clerk of Court and one copy was served by first-class mail and electronic mail on the
following counsel:

Tanis M. Holm
YELLOWSTONE LAW

310 Grand Ave.

Billings, MT 59101

(406) 259-9986
tholm@yellowstonelaw.com

Counsel for Respondents Planned
Parenthood of Montana and Samuel
Dickman, M.D.



All parties required to be served have been served.

October 29, 2024

Respectfully submitted,
/sl Peter M. Torstensen, Jr.

PETER M. TORSTENSEN, JR.
Counsel of Record

MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
215 N. Sanders Street

Helena, MT 59601

(406) 444-2026
peter.torstensen@mt.gov

Counsel for Applicants



